

Core Council Minutes
10/09/2017

Attendance

Core Council Members

Belinda Blevins-Knabe
Joe Felan
Michael DeAngelis
Elizabeth Sloan Davidson
Brian Mitchell
Linda Stauffer
Hirak Patangia
Rebecca Streett
Tusty ten Bensel

Absent

Mark Funk

ExOfficio

Ross Bradley (Provost Office)
Joanne Matson (Faculty Senate Liaison)

1. 10/2/2017 Minutes Approved with corrections
2. Core Course Adjustment Form Revisions- will add all possibilities for changes/additions to core courses
3. Assessment Reports
 - a. Discussion of whether to ask for scoring rubrics
 - b. Include Knowledge 1 and Skills 1 in future reports
 - c. Need to incorporate more prompts in instructions
 - d. Curriculum Areas
 - i. Fine Arts – Reliability is an issue when there is only one rater
 - ii. Social Science – Political Science did not submit.
 - iii. Science – There are some issues with concurrent.
 - iv. Communication Written – We will help them align their rubric with ours.
 - v. History of Civilization/ US Traditions – Very little detail provided.
 - vi. Humanities-several variations in how to score a 0 (not present) and a 1 (not met). Asked about advantages and disadvantages of multiple artifacts versus one.
 - e. The council needs to think about length of artifact storage.
4. There is a meeting with the Provost next week. Please let Belinda and Joanne know if there is anything you want them to talk to the Provost about.